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Sujee ASSIGNMENT (Office)

From Persy_TSCIIA Q1 ot MGy aartine_t6]1| 201
Emmated Cst: Bill to:

OD FFPHWSTTP RES / OD RES / EVA /INV { MV 1 C58 '
To Inspect Veliicle No:__ SLEAIDY Insured.

At Workghop /s Tel:

af

Palicy No: ChimMo: ___|EOMEHF 2926

Sum nsured:

Make of Vehy,

: poa  ilseid
[Chient's Ricard) T

*

CA | REV | REP. | REV 24 HRS 1,0.D, Endarsegent

- Cate/Tome : Person Coutacted: .. Vehicle INLOTUT

Date/Tme | Action/Instruction ( ) Ehmate

ALY ~ X




1/26r2018 Mall - Nazilkkauto.com

AlG Claim No: 1801164929SG ; SLB 9121Y D.O.A. 1/1/2018 (OD Engine

Damage Claim Case)

MNaz (LKKAuto)

Thu ER/L72018 1234 PM

Sent [vems

o Priscilla-LEK SimEaig.com <Prscilla-LK SimEalg.coms,

e Bryan Ang (LEKKAuto) <bryanang@ikkauto.coms ) SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms;

Dear Ms Priscilla,

I have received the assignment and will proceed with the investigation.

25V %

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK. Aute Consultants

Phune: 6841-2157 | Email: Nar@kkauto.corm | Fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Indushial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Serit: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 7:13 PM

To: Naz [LKKAuto)

Subject: Fwd: SLBS121Y OD / 18011649295G - Engine Damage not payable

Bryan Ang
LKK. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sim, Priscilla-LK" <Priscilla-LK.Sim@&aig.com>
Date: 16 January 2018 at 14:28:02 GMT+8

To: "Bryan Ang (bryanang@lkkauto.com)" <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: 5LB9121Y OD / 180116492956 - Engine Damage not payable

Hi Bryan
We need LKK's involvement |.e, obtained tetailed accident report and engine damage
consequential losses

bty outiook office comfowaTraslin=kkaulo comBasvuri=181-0c=18441 Bmaduri=08path=/mallisearch

112



MELOANIA10 ! Cyde & Carriage Indubiries Pia Lic - Panden Locp Your NCD will be affected due to late mmﬂing
SOMITTED 0Y Lo Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 05/01/2018 11:38

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

PORTANT
1 m;mmmmﬁmmﬂmwmnmm

3 Inhmlmp“ﬂmﬂhﬂmmnm mmmwmmmﬂmmmnwﬂu«mu
ecmpitirg ko repudiain pohicy ability.
4. Tha issie and accaplancs of this memmwmu nutnn namimaEn af policy fnbility on e pan of the insfance compenisy

B TM mpﬂ‘twm hwmwhmmﬂdhllmmrl ﬂmeﬁlﬁ Rmhl-unmm Conire asstabimhed by the Cenarnl Insurancs Association of
Singnpore(fita) for archiving snd thiat coplan of (Hes repon will Tof & fe be mede avadatle upon spplcalion by inloresied parties.

7, By the lodgemont of this report io 1 insunes; you bereby conment o the archiving of Tis report sl e canire and o capses of e report Demg mada

available alresaid ¥
e ) 10 Ve Failen
Date Of Report 05/01/2018 1132 / ot r-h <
Date Gf Accidant 0012018 17:00 Ly 4
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION TAMPINES ST 81 & TAMPINES AVE 4
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbear SLegyY
InsurediPolicyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner TAN SHAW WAH
NRIC No 514196558
Emall Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phons No (LOCAL) +65-06758047(0)
Ahernative Phone No Office-06758047
Vehicle Particulars
Manufactiirer MERCEDES-BENZ
Mo A200

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad
al time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicia?

If No, Pleade stale action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverags COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Palicy NO

Folicy Mumber 2100462500-00000

Ciovar Nole Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver GOH ZHONG QUAN SHAWN

NRIC No SE0ZA5040G

Data Of Birth 25/07H1990

Oiecupation INDOOR

Dats OF Driving Paas’ J0/12/2004

Dnving Experience 8 YEARS AND () MONTHS

Gander MALE



Mabie Numbear
Fasx Numbar
Contact Mumbar
EMail Addrass
Arddress
Posteade

Was dnver an employee of the Insured's
Company

I No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahiclks

General Information of the Accldent
Type Of Acoidamt

Weather Condlitions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acodent?

Numbar of vehicles invelved in the accidant
Was any body injured in the Accideni?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

\Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approachad by unkpown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Pessengers (Including Dnver)
Details of Police Action

Was 1he accident reportad to the police?

If ¥is Please stata which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosscution gvan?

I Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attechment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camema?
Was thare any audio recorded?

(LOCAL) +65-06408550G8)

NOEMAIL
BLK 935 TAMPINES STREET 91 #08-341
520835

NO
CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING
WET

NO

NO
NO
NO

NO

YES
NO
NG
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| WAS DRIVING MY CAR (SLBS121Y) ALONG TAMPINES AVE 4 TOWARD TAMPINES ST 91, AS
| WAS TURNING RIGHT FROM TAMPINES AVE 4 TOWARD TAMPINES 8T 81, | SUDDENLY
FELT AN IMPACT FROM MY UNDERCARRIAGE

THE ROAD WAS CONJESTED AND T WAS RAINING HEAVILY SO | HAD TO TURN RIGHT
INTO BLK 830 TAMPINES STREET 81 IMMEDIATELY TO CHECK ON MY VEHICLE | DID NOT
SEE MUCH AS IT WAS RAINING HEAVILY AND | HAD WALKED HOME

THERE WAS CONSTRUCTION AROUND THE AREA OF TAMPINES AVE 4 & TAMPINES ST 81,

SECLARATION

Vv ST T doregaeng RartCLAN BE EUE ¥ weery eR0aE
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner | Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D: 96558

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLB9121Y

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 25 Jan 2018

Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: AZ200 FLSTYLE (R17 HLG)
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 27091030925067.
Chassis No; WDD17604321450276

Maximum Power Output:

115.0 kW (154 bhp)

Open Market Value: $24,273.00
Original Registration Date: 27 Apr 2014
First Registration Date: 27 Apr 2016
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $20,983.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Apr 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $15.,737.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

https://vel lta,gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput ZFLINCTI. .

25172018



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 2 of 2

COE Expiry Date: 26 Apr 2026

COE Category: B - Car above 1600¢cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

GP Paid: $47,604.00

COE Rebate Amount: $39,286.00

Total Rebate Amount: $55,023.00

The information contalned hereinis correct as at 25 Jan 2018

OK

hitps://vrl.ta.gov.sg/Madvel/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregloput7FUNCTL.. - 25/] 2018
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Enguiry on Vehicls Rocall - Viehicle Specific

Enquiry on Vehicle Recall - Vehicle Specific

* ONLY INFORMATION ON VEHICLE RECALLS SUBMITTED FROM 9 APRIL 2007 IS AVAILABLE

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:
Owner 1D;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Registration
numier:

Make:

Vehicle Model:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:

Recall Details

Recall No.:

1

Manufacturer Recall
Date:

Estimated
Completion Year of
Recall:

Brief Description [As
Provided by Motor
Dealer):

Singapore NRIC

26558

5LB9121Y

MERCEDES BENZ
A200 FLSTYLE (R17 HLG)
27091030925067

WDD17604321450276

R2017100444

15 Aug 2017

2018

The starting current
limiter could be
overloaded during
the starting
procedure under
certain conditions. If
the starter was
blocked due to
previous damage (e.g.
engine damage due
to water ingestion
damage), an
extremely high
electric current
would flow through
the starting current
limiter during the
next starting
procedure

Hiltpas fert e, gov.sg/ sk actionfenguireVehRecallForSpoalicVehProxyfation PFUNCTION _ID=F2303031ET

wz



1250018 Enquiry on Vehicle Recall - Vehicls Specific
Date Rectified: -

For more details, contact DAIMLER SOUTH EAST ASIA PTE. LTD.

Hotline Information: CYCLE & CARRIAGE
CUSTOMER
ASSISTANCE
CENTRE at 6471
2111

OK

hitipa v lta.gov.sg/tadvlastionferquireVehRecallF orSpecilioVehProxyAction PEUNCTION_ID=FI303031ET

&2
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Name (G ZWon Supn  CHaun
NRIC / Passport No. : (4029 5aN §
Address _%Lt, 138 Tﬂmn,u__:. STEEET 4| # o1 -3
[ o013

Telephone ((R) {,ﬁ ,1 S“i‘[ ()] S

(HP) ‘fL\t 23T [
Sex / Age 23 !
ﬂmumtmanimeci'Cumpany :__CoNSULIRNT |/ TELSHETA JELLIEA
Nationality ! I'Tolff anl ‘
Recorded By : MUbp plR2AL Date :l_'ﬂngHE Time: 1420
Place Recorded: [%s. B Bove )
l.anguage Spoken: 1§k Interpreted Hy: N ;{3 -
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